

TOWN OF JEROME, ARIZONA

POST OFFICE BOX 335, JEROME, ARIZONA 86331 (928) 634-7943 FAX (928) 634-0715

Founded 1876 Incorporated 1899

MINUTES

SPECIAL MEETING OF THE JEROME TOWN COUNCIL TO TAKE PLACE ON SITE AT CENTER STREET, BETWEEN 4TH AND 5TH STREETS THURSDAY, APRIL 25, 2019 AT 10:30 AM

ITEM #1:	CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL	
	Mayor/Chairperson to call meeting to order.	
	Mayor Alex Barber called the meeting to order at 10:35 a.m.	
	Town Clerk to call and record the roll.	
	Town Manager/Clerk Candace Gallagher called the roll. Present were Mayor Barber, Vice Mayor Sage Harvey, and Councilmembers Jane Moore and Dr. Jack Dillenberg. Councilmember Mandy Worth had recused herself due to a conflict of interest and was not present.	
	Other staff present were Joni Savage, Deputy Clerk; Rusty Blair, Fire Chief; Marty Boland, Public Works Director; and Police Lieutenant Russell San Felice, who arrived later in the meeting.	
ITEM #2:	NO PARKING ZONE	
10:36 (00:56)	Council will review the proposed NO PARKING zone along Center Street (east side, between 4 th and 5 th Streets) and hear from residents in this regard.	
	Chief Rusty Blair gave a thorough description of his request and requirements.	
	(4:20) Public Works Director, Marty Boland added information.	
	(7:23) Carol Yacht, a resident, asked for an explanation regarding Fourth Street.	
	(9:08) Carol Yacht spoke again about painting a portion of the curb red.	
	(10:20) Marty Boland spoke about his requirements with respect to the garbage truck.	
	(11:19) Carol Yacht interjected a comment.	
	(11:36) Marty Boland tried to continue with his requirements.	
	(12:11) Chief Blair spoke again.	
	(14:10) Carol Ann Teague, a resident, spoke.	
	(17:04) Julie Perkins, a resident, spoke.	
	Vice Mayor Harvey called a point-of-order.	
	(18:20) Mary Williams, a resident, spoke.	
	(19:03) Chief Blair spoke again about being a good neighbor. He said that the bottom line is they need one side of the street or the other to be designated as parking, and it is up to Council to decide which side that would be.	
	(20:15) Carol Yacht spoke again.	
	(24:17) Suzy Mound, resident, spoke at length about why the parking she has been using should remain available to her.	
	(33:08) Chief Rusty Blair spoke about his parking issues.	
	(33:50) Vice Mayor Harvey called a point-of-order.	

For TTY Access, Call the Arizona Relay Service at 1-800-367-8939 and ask for Town of Jerome at 928-634-7943

Jerome Town Hall Located at 600 Clark Street, Jerome Civic Center

	Chief Blair continued explaining his dilemma. (34:35 He left the meeting)
	(38:00) Lt. San Felice arrived and expressed his support of the recommendation by Chief Allen Muma to allow parking on one side of the street only.
	(39:26) Charlotte Page suggested putting in a loading zone.
	(39:40) Lt. San Felice said that, because it is a residential street, there is no need for that.
	(40:26) Marty Boland spoke about the parking spaces. He explained in detail the difficulty he experiences on this street while driving the garbage truck.
	(42:40) Vice Mayor Harvey called a point-of-order.
	(42:52) Lt. San Felice had to leave to attend to an emergency and commented before leaving that it's unfortunate that one person will be inconvenienced, however safety is the most important aspect.
	(43:30) Carol Yacht suggested that, on Mondays (garbage collection day), people could park on one side of the street.
	Vice Mayor Harvey pointed out that the garbage truck on Mondays is not the only problem. Emergency vehicles need to be considered and that is not just on Monday.
	Mayor Barber stated that our Public Works, Fire and Police Departments all have recommended parking on one side of the street only for public safety, and "that trumps everything." Motion to Close the Public Comment portion of the meeting
	COUNCILMEMBER MOVED SECONDED AYE NAY ABSENT ABSTAIN
	DILLENBERG X X X
	HARVEY X X MOORE X X
	Councilmember Dillenberg said that he thinks Council could discuss making the area a little easier to park.
	Councilmember Moore said that she is sympathetic to Ms. Mound.
ITEAA "A	RESOLUTION NO. 580, A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COUNCIL OF THE TOWN OF JEROME,
	ARIZONA, YAVAPAI COUNTY, ARIZONA, DESIGNATING A NO PARKING ZONE ALONG CENTER STREET
11:26	
11:26	STREET
11:26	STREET Council may approve Resolution 580, designating a No Parking Zone along Center Street. Motion to Approve Resolution No. 580 COUNCILMEMBER MOVED SECONDED AYE NAY ABSENT
11:26	STREET Council may approve Resolution 580, designating a No Parking Zone along Center Street. Motion to Approve Resolution No. 580 Council.member Moved Seconded Aye Nay Absent Abstain BARBER X X X X X X X
11:26	STREET Council may approve Resolution 580, designating a No Parking Zone along Center Street. <u>Motion to Approve Resolution No. 580</u> COUNCILMEMBER MOVED AYE NAY ABSENT ABSTAIN COUNCILMEMBER MOVED AYE NAY ABSENT ABSTAIN A X X X ABSTAIN
11:26	STREET Council may approve Resolution 580, designating a No Parking Zone along Center Street. <u>Motion to Approve Resolution No. 580</u> Councilmember Moved Seconded Aye Nay Absent Abstain BARBER X X X X X X X X DILLENBERG X
11:26 (51:40)	STREET Council may approve Resolution 580, designating a No Parking Zone along Center Street. <u>Motion to Approve Resolution No. 580</u> COUNCILMEMBER MOVED BARBER X V X DILLENBERG X HARVEY X WORTH X ADJOURNMENT
11:26 (51:40)	STREET Council may approve Resolution 580, designating a No Parking Zone along Center Street. <u>Motion to Approve Resolution No. 580</u> COUNCILMEMBER MOVED AYE NAY ABSENT ABSTAIN BARBER X X X ABSTAIN ADJOURNMENT Adjourned at 11:27 a.m. ADJOURN ABSTAIN ADJOU
11:26 (51:40)	STREET Council may approve Resolution 580, designating a No Parking Zone along Center Street. <u>Motion to Approve Resolution No. 580</u> COUNCILMEMBER MOVED SECONDED AYE NAY ABSENT ABSTAIN BARBER X X X X X X X X DILLENBERG X
ITEM #3: 11:26 (51:40) ITEM #4:	STREET Council may approve Resolution 580, designating a No Parking Zone along Center Street. <u>Motion to Approve Resolution No. 580</u> Council.member Moved Seconded Ave Nay Absent Abstain BarBer X X Image: Association of the second of the s
11:26 (51:40)	STREET Council may approve Resolution 580, designating a No Parking Zone along Center Street. <u>Motion to Approve Resolution No. 580</u> COUNCILMEMBER MOVED SECONDED AYE NAY ABSENT ABSTAIN BARBER X X X X X X X X DILLENBERG X

Christina "Alex" Barber, Mayor

Candace B. Gallagher, CMC, Town Manager/Clerk

Date: